
 

       

  
Mark E. Detterman, PG, CEG 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Environmental Health Department 
Environmental Protection 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 

 

Dear Mr. Detterman, 

This letter presents revisions to the January 13, 2012 Remedial Investigation Workplan (RI 
Workplan) prepared on behalf of PCC Flow Technologies (PCC) by The Source Group (SGI) for 
the former PACO Pumps facility located at 9201 San Leandro Street in Oakland, California (the 
Site, Figure 1). 

On May 10, 2012, the Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) Department issued a letter 
to PCC requesting additional tasks and revisions to the RI Workplan.  Accordingly, SGI reviewed 
ACEH’s requests, previous data, current site conditions, and prepared this set of revisions to the RI 
Workplan. Figure 2 illustrates the revised locations of previous and proposed investigation points. 
Exact locations may vary slightly based on accessibility and feasibility. 

Sub Slab Sampling 

In early 2012, the eastern and southern edges of Building 3 were modified by the building operator, 
and the eastern and southern parts of Building 3 are now no longer covered (See Figure 2).  The 
previous sub-slab sampling in that area has therefore been removed from the sub-slab 
investigation scope. 

The proposed sub-slab investigation includes 4 locations in the southern part of building 3. During 
the proposed installation of locations SS-1 / SS-2 and HA-1, (near locations E-3 / E-5 noted by 
ACEH), hand augering to 8-9 feet below grade will also be conducted and 2 to 3 soil samples per 
location will be collected for analysis for TPHd and TPHMo and VOCs.  The hand augered holes 
will be backfilled with neat cement to the depth equivalent to the other sub slab probes. 

Additionally, as requested by ACEH, 3 sub slab soil gas locations will also be installed and tested 
in Area 5, east of MW-4.   

All sub slab probes will be installed in small man-hole protection boxes for future sampling if 
necessary. The sub-slab sampling will include testing of the soil gas for oxygen and methane to 
evaluate the presence and effectiveness of a bio-attenuation zone under the buildings. 

Additional Investigation. 

Per ACEH request, additional soil sampling will be conducted at one hand-auger location (HA-1) 
near existing shallow wells E-9, for soil sampling, with sampling and analysis (for TPHd, TPHMo 
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